MEMORANDUM

TO: Peter Brixius, City Manager

City Council
FROM: Trevor Campbell, R & B Director
DATE: April 27, 2021

SUBJECT: Award of Water Treatment Plant Concrete Pile Removal

On April 20, 2021 bids were opened for the Water Treatment Plant
Concrete Pile Removal. A total of six bids were received from Anson
Excavating & Pipe, Duran & Pearce Contractors, Bower Brothers
Construction, 3B Enterprises, X Field Services and Wagner
Construction.

The lowest evaluated bid was from Anson Excavating & Pipe in the
amount of $27,938.00.

We would like to recommend that the City award the Contract to
Anson Excavating & Pipe.

If you have any further question, please contact me @ 970-824-4463.



Bids Opened at 2:00 PM
Tuesday, April 20, 2021

Item Description of Work

1
2

Mobilization/Demobilization
Removal of Concrete Pile

Grand Total

City of Craig
Concrete Pile Removal Bid Tabulation

SN
Aa's

GREAT NORTHWEST

Anson Duran & Pearce Bower Bros 3B Enterprises X Field Wagner
Excavating Contractors Construction P Services Construction
$ 1,938.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 2,500.00 | $ 2,000.00 | $ 6,500.00 | $ 12,000.00
$ 26,000.00 | $ 60,522.00 | $ 87,700.00 | $ 90,000.00 | $ 92,800.00 | $ 100,000.00
$ 27,938.00 | $ 62,522.00 | $ 90,200.00 | $ 92,000.00 | $ 99,300.00 | $ 112,000.00
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